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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASH I NGTON 

April 20, 1972 

MEMORANDUM FOR: DAVE PARKER 

FROM: GORDON STRACHAN (;t 
SUBJECT: First Family Visit for 

Margaret Chase Smith 

Several scheduled proposals and materials have gone by 
regarding the proposal to have one of the First Family 
(probably Tricia) make a trip to Maine for Senator 
Margaret Chase Smith. 

Jeb Magruder called me this morning to emphasize that it 
was John Mitchell's firm opinion that this would be a 
mistake. According to Mitchell,- the policy is not to 
send a member of the First Family into a state where there 
is a primary challenge. This applies to Margaret Chase 
Smith in Maine. According to Magruder, Mitchell wants 
Bob to re-raise the subject with the President to be sure 
that the event is turned off in light of the firm policy. 

Would you have this subject raised in your next series of 
proposals for First Family schedule? If that opportunity 
for you to discuss the material with Bob will not be in 
the next few days, would you send me the necessary back-up 
so that I can cover the point with Bob? 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

197.2 Ap!)
II 6 April 5, 1972 

MEMORANDUM FOR: CLARK MacGREGOR 

FROM: H. R. HALDEMAN~ 

The President wants Tricia to do an appearance in Maine 
for Margaret Chase Smith, if Senator Smith would like 
that. Apparently it carne up at the dinner at the White. 
House the other night. 

He suggests that you talk to Senator Smith and work out 
something with her as to what she would like Tricia to do 
and then you should work with Dave Parke'!' to set up the 
actual arrangements. 

~c: David Parker 
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